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DATE:  June 4, 2024  

TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Rose Beristianos, City Clerk 
 
RE: PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Review three applicants and appoint two applicants to Planning Commission 
 
BACKGROUND: 
John Broeder’s term is expiring June 30, 2024. In order for him to be considered he has to reapply and 
has done so.  
Kris Klerk’s term is expiring June 30, 2024 and has choosen not to reapply. Staff ran the recruitment and 
has recevied three applications for City Council to review.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Commission is made up of five (5) residents residing in the City of Angels, City Limits and works with 
the City’s Community Development Planning Department, it’s Director and Staff.  
 
The Commissioners term is for three (3) years unless the Commissioner has been appointed by the City 
Council to fill the remaining term of a vacated seat.  
 
Returning Commissioners if they choose to may reapply when their term is completed.  
 
Planning Commission meets once a month and recevies a $50 dollar stipend and will be required to take 
the Ethics Training Class and fill out a Statement of Economic Interests 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
$50 a month for attending a meeting 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
John Broeder Application 
Daniel Whitford Application 
Christopher “Clavey” Wendt 
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